

General Meeting brought to order at 7:00 PM

And there were 10 members in attendance including Ahn Le, a current member who was also a URAC member in the 90s before joining the USAF. Welcome back.

There was no Treasurers Report tonight.

Steve submitted the Permits for this year's Field Day. He contacted Christian Heather.

John Rockwood is in the process of getting approved to volunteer at the station. He would like to work at the station.

There was a suggestion that URAC donate to the museum. Amount undecided, in past was \$250.00

Steve mentioned he got good contacts at K6AA. .

Bob spoke about a few things such as CW meeting.

The UTC Clock will get fixed by Ken. Was approved with a \$10.00 cost to the club.

There were a few issues regarding the drivers and 7300 at the station. Situation being taken care of.

There was a discussion regarding WiFi at the station. Ideas floating around.

Meeting was closed at 8:05 PM

By: John Linder Secretary

